CONSENT

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA
MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of County Commissioners

THROUGH: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator
David Johnson, Director of Emergency Services

FROM: Karen Rackard, 911 Coordinator
Department of Emergency Services

DATE: September 11, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval of Renewal of the Public Safety Communications System FX Software
Services Agreement.

It is respectfully requested that the information contained herein be given formal consideration
by the Board of County Commissioners at the next scheduled meeting.

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS:

On September 11, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners approved Communications
International as a sole source for the public safety radio system FX Software Services. The FX
Software provides software updates, enhancements and corrections to the public safety P25 radio
system dual cores, consoles and site infrastructure. FX Software Services is critical for

maintaining the P25 infrastructure covered in the P25 backbone contract that is up for its 3™
renewal for the period of Oct 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024.

The proposed FY 2023/2024 FX Software agreement will cover all necessary L3Harris and 3™
party software upgrades, installation and implementation for the L3Harris for the P25 system.
The annual cost is $131,513.33, which is a $5,192.93 or 4.1% increase.

FUNDING:
The FX Software Services for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 is budgeted and available, in the amount of

$131,513.33, in the General Fund/Communications-Emergency Services/Computer Software
account, number 00110719-035120.

Account Name Account Number Amount
General Fund/Communications-Emergency 00110719-035120 | $131,513.33
Services/Computer Software

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board authorize the Chairman to execute the Public Safety
Communications System FX Software Services Agreement with Communications International
Inc.

ATTACHMENT:
1. FX Software Quote- 2023-2024
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